Jeff Watson

From: Cruse & Associates <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 11:16 AM

To: Jeff Watson

Cc: Dan Valoff

Subject: Re: CL-11-00001 Allwest LLC

Attachments: DSCO00519.JPG

We are dropping the signed posting affidavit and attached is a picture of posting.
Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office

(509) 962-8238 Fax

cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 11:19 AM
To: Chris Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)
Subject: CL-11-00001 Allwest LLC

CL-11-00001 Allwest LLC

See attached for deem complete; additional documentation on the web. Dan Valoff is the planner of
record for this application.

J ef{reg A. Watson
GIS Technician/ Planner I

——
KITTITAS COUNTY
411 North Pearl
E.llens]aurg WA 98926

jelf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4



No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 9.0.901 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/3852 - Release Date: 08/22/11 23:34:00



